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RE: Bonus Jackpot Advice 25 October 2018 - privileged
and confidential

From: Glen Ward {gElelelet=1RIn elgnt=11le]g!
Date: Wed, 14 Nov 2018 14:45:59 +1100
Attachments: Bonus Jackpot Advice 14 November 2018 - privileged and confidential.docx (39.75

kB); compareDocs - Bonus Jackpot Advice 25 October 2018 - privileged and
conf....docx (65.42 kB)

]
Hi Josh

Please see a further draft of this note attached, incorporating certain amendments. | have also sent
through a compare from the document you sent through, for reference.

Let’s have a quick chat once you've had a chance to have a look.

Cheers — Glen

Glen Ward
Partner
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From: Joshua Preston [slSeCIRlnel{ont=11e]s S

Sent: Friday 2 November 2018 01:52 pm

To: Glen Ward <z NENIN0E e

Subject: Bonus Jackpot Advice 25 October 2018 - privileged and confidential

Hi Glen,

Please find attached the draft advices with some comments/changes in tracked form added.

The amendments are largely from Peter Herring and Michelle Fielding and | have added some
comments to their amendments.

Once you have had the opportunity to review, please feel free to call me to discuss.

Cheers
Josh

Joshua Preston
Chie}c Legal Officer — Australian Resorts
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rmitted by law.



